Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

M

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>
Sent: Friday, January 12, 2018 12:09 AM
To: 'ClintonCoNYConservatives@gmail.com'’; ‘warnerjl80@gmail.com’; ‘hat_field51

@optonline.net’; 'dryan15@juno.com’; JQWCCP@aol.com’; ‘tml4gk@verizon.net’
‘dmazzullo@hselaw.com'

Subject: ALERT to NYS Conservative Party: You can EASILY defeat Cuomo, Schneiderman,
DiNapoli -- & other incumbents -- & AT NO COST
Attachments: 8-10-17-open-ltr.pdf

Bounced back — and now resent. Hope this reaches you now. See below.

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2018 11:13 AM

To: 'NYSCP@aol.com' <NYSCP@aol.com>; 'varcuri23@netzero.net’' <varcuri23@netzero.net>;
'Stuart@designdistributors.com' <Stuart@designdistributors.com>; 'Carol.Birkholz@gmail.com'
<Carol.Birkholz@gmail.com>; 'brooklynconservativeparty@gmail.com' <brooklynconservativeparty@gmail.com>;
'mike.buttino@gmail.com' <mike.buttino@gmail.com>; 'caseywhitestone@yahoo.com’
<caseywhitestone@yahoo.com>; ‘chickfd@optimum.net' <chickfd@optimum.net>; 'lou7372000@yahoo.com’
<lou7372000@yahoo.com>; 'CPDELIOhn@aol.com' <CPDELJOhn@aol.com>; 'DFD1@optonline.net’
<DFD1@optonline.net>; ‘cpdthecpa@gmail.com' <cpdthecpa@gmail.com>; ‘aokdriving@aol.com’
<aokdriving@aol.com>; 'jfanning30@yahoo.com' <jfanning30@yahoo.com>; 'henryhankford@yahoo.com'
<henryhankford@yahoo.com>; 'ff607 @optonline.net' <ff607 @optonline.net>; 'hat_field51@optonline.net’
<hat_field51@optonline.net>; 'bandeserver@yahoo.com' <bandeserver@yahoo.com>; 'ranger3828@hotmail.com’
<ranger3828@hotmail.com>; 'NickGlonas@yahoo.com' <NickGJonas@yahoo.com>; 'GerardKas@msn.com'
<GerardKas@msn.com>; 'ckendalloffice@verizon.net' <ckendalloffice@verizon.net>; 'JIMKERRNYC@AOL.COM'
<JIMKERRNYC@AOL.COM>; 'marklavi11@aol.com' <marklavlill@aol.com>; 'cpnys@nybiz.rr.com’
<cpnys@nybiz.rr.com>; "hlimjr@yahoo.com’ <hlimjr@yahoo.com>; 'tm14gk@verizon.net' <tml4gk@verizon.net>;
'RLorigo@Lorigo.com' <RLorigo@Lorigo.com>; 'nyed001@yahoo.com’ <nyed001@yahoo.com>; 'chuckdock@aol.com’
<chuckdock@aol.com>; 'phmancini@rochester.rr.com' <phmancini@rochester.rr.com>; 'jojimmax@comcast.net’
<jojimmax@comcast.net>; 'dmazzulo@hselaw.com’ <dmazzulo@hselaw.com>; 'will_mccabe@hotmail.com’
<will_mccabe@hotmail.com>; 'Chairman@LivingstonConservative.com' <Chairman@LivingstonConservative.com>;
'mjuliemiller@roadrunner.com' <mjuliemiller@roadrunner.com>; 'mulhalil44@hotmail.com’
<mulhall144@hotmail.com>; 'nycp8wrvc@gmail.com' <nycp8wrvc@gmail.com>; 'monatrella@gmail.com’
<monatrella@gmail.com>; 'billnewmark01@yahoo.com' <billnewmark01@yahoo.com>; 'JQWCPP@aol.com’
<JQWCPP@aol.com>; 'grigby@localnet.com' <grigby@localnet.com>; 'roth11570@yahoo.com'
<roth11570@yahoo.com>; 'dryan15@juno.com’ <dryan15@juno.com>; 'LenSchick@gmail.com'
<LenSchick@gmail.com>; 'LauraNYSCP@aol.com' <LauraNYSCP@aol.com>; 'lamesmthomas2016 @outlook.com’
<jamesmthomas2016@outlook.com>; ‘altinari@optonline.net’ <altinari@optonline.net>; 'miketorresmtgs@yahoo.com'’
<miketorresmtgs@yahoo.com>; 'fvellamarrone@gmail.com’ <fvellamarrone@gmail.com>; 'hjwagnerjr@gmail.com’
<hjwagnerjr@gmail.com>; '"AnnaMWilcox@att.net' <AnnaMWilcox@att.net>; 'robert.zordan@neric.org'
<robert.zordan@neric.org>; 'RStack8324@aol.com' <RStack8324@aol.com>; 'broomeconservatives@yahoo.com’
<broomeconservatives@yahoo.com>; 'appli@verizon.net' <appll@verizon.net>; 'greg@cayugainternet.com’
<greg@cayugainternet.com>; 'ClintonCoNYSConservatives@gmail.com' <ClintonCoNYSConservatives@gmail.com>;
'captsmall03@yahoo.com' <captsmall03@yahoo.com>; 'billmcgahay@gmail.com' <billmcgahay@gmail.com>;
'rew4295@verizon.net' <rew4295@verizon.net>; 'APassero@aol.com' <APassero@aol.com>; '"MRW835@aol.com’
<MRW835@aol.com>; 'daphiescream@aol.com' <daphiescream@aol.com>; 'Thomas.Cook@frontiernet.net'
<Thomas.Cook@frontiernet.net>; 'warnerj180@gmail.com' <warnerj180@gmail.com>; 'DMD1@optonline.net’
<DMD1@optonline.net>; 'DanielWeiss21@gmail.com' <DanielWeiss21@gmail.com>; 'tktcollins@yahoo.com'
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